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Happy to discuss as necessary – and am comfortable with being contact point for the
paper.
 
Regards
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Suzanne

 
Suzanne Hinchcliffe | Assistant Secretary 
Property Frameworks and Services Branch
Property and Construction Division | Department of Finance
Tel: 02 6215 1531 | | Email: suzanne.hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au 
 

 – Executive Assistant
T:  | E: @finance.gov.au

 
From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 12:53 PM
To: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne <Suzanne.Hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au>
Cc: Jose, Cameron <Cameron.Jose@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: Election Commitment Monitoring - Darwin Port [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Hi Suzzane,
 
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier.
 
As discussed, I’ve pulled together quickly the attached paper as Richard W asked
Cameron to prepare something on the Port of Darwin election commitments.
 

. Would greatly appreciate your review
of the paper – adding anything else that you think could be relevant to bring to Richard’s
attention at this early/initial stage. I would normally approach , but I understand
she is currently on leave. Would you be okay, together with Cameron, as the primarily point
of contract for this document?
 
I’ve also had a few conversations with GDD colleagues ( , copied) –
who are having direct conversations with PM&C, TSY and others about this particular
issue. I understand that GDD would lead on this issue in the Incoming Government
Briefing, consulting closely with CID and PCD.
 

 – once we have a product settled across Commercial Group, we will
consult with you further on this one (including whether or not this should be expanded on
for both our Deputies, etc.). Providing for visibility at this stage, per my conversation with

 
Happy to discuss,
 
Regards,
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